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Jul,}f 26’ l‘jG) POST OFFICE BOX 997

“ARMINGTON. NEw TEXICO 99~J

Mr. M. J. Brannou, Jr.
4225 Glenwood Drive
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear 3ir:

Your well, Federal :25-1, located NE 28-25-Y, is tied in and has
been ready for production as of July 5, 1960,

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission in Aztec, New Mexico, wec do not nave the authority
to produce this well.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

Original Signed Bv W. M. Rodgers

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher
WMR/mm
ce: D. V. Rittmann
0CC - Aztec
Pile
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